
 

March 27, 2009 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Carol Taniguchi 

 Senate Clerk 

 

RE: Floor Action for Monday, March 30, 2009 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action on Monday: 

 

Adoption of Resolutions 

SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 

1085 SCR6 SD1 HMS/EDH REQUESTING PUBLIC AND PRIVATE 

AGENCIES TO MAKE APPROPRIATE 
EXEMPTIONS FOR GRANDPARENTS 

CARING FOR GRANDCHILDREN TO 

REMAIN IN SENIOR HOUSING UNTIL 

SUITABLE HOUSING IS OBTAINED. 

1086 HCR44 SD1 HMS DECLARING APRIL AS CHILD ABUSE 

PREVENTION MONTH. 

1087 HCR38 HD1 SD1 HMS RECOGNIZING OCTOBER AS DOMESTIC 

VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH. 

 

 

The Senate session will convene at 11:30 a.m. on Monday.   

 

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SCR6_SD1_sscr1085_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SCR6_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/HCR44_SD1_sscr1086_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/HCR44_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/HCR38_HD1_sscr1087_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/HCR38_HD1_.pdf

